
244 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
This is a one- and one-half story side-gabled Queen Anne dwelling built ca. 1920.  The house 
has a continuous brick foundation, a interior central concrete-covered chimney, an exterior or 
weatherboard siding and a slightly flared, side gable roof of asphalt shingles with a large, 
gambrel roof dormer with a paired set of windows on the main (S) façade.  On the main (S) 
elevation is a small partial-width entry porch with bowed (?)  Tuscan wood columns, wood panel 
end posts and a closed railing of weatherboard siding.  The main entrance has an original, 
single-light glass and wood panel door set within a simple wood cornice surround.  The first floor 
of the main façade has a large bay window supported by fanlight wood brackets.  The east 
elevation has a secondary entrance with a single-light glass and wood door above which is an 
original, shed roof canopy supported by fanlight wood brackets.  The west elevation has a bay 
window.  Windows in dwelling are original, one-over-one double hung wood sash with wood 
surrounds.  The eaves are oversized with exposed rafters.  Gable fields have decorative wood 
shingle detailing, decorative wood trim and paired, one-over-one double hung wood sash 
windows.  On the rear façade is a ca. 1955, one-story addition with an exterior of weatherboard 
and an entry on the east façade with a hipped roof wood canopy. 
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1965 frame garage.  Noncontributing 


